
Board Meeting   
Agenda    
8.00 a.m. Wednesday 29 January 2025  
Waihorotiu Room, Level 4 Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, 50 Mayoral Drive, Auckland 
 

 

  

 
1 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
2 S7(2)(b)(ii),(c)(i)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
3 Financial information withheld in compliance with NZX listing rules 
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

CONFIDENTIAL MEETING OPEN  

PROCEDURAL  

1 Agenda and Apologies  To Note T & C 8.00 a.m.  30 mins 

2 Confidential Minutes 3 December 2024 and 
Action Tracker, Vicki Salmon 

To Approve T & C 

3 Board Agenda Discussion, Vicki Salmon To Discuss T & C 

CE CONFIDENTIAL UPDATE  

4 CE Confidential Update, Nick Hill, Annie Dundas 
and Pam Ford 

1. Major Events1  
2. CCO Reform Implementation1 

To Note T & C 8.30 a.m. 1 hour 

BREAK 9.30 a.m. 15 mins 

5 Western Springs Stadium Expression of Interest 
Workshop, Nick Hill2 

To Discuss T 9.45 a.m.  2 hours 

15 mins 

LUNCH 12.00 p.m. 30 mins 

CONFIDENTIAL MEETING CLOSED AND PUBLIC MEETING OPEN 

PROCEDURAL 

6 Register of Directors’ Interests and Rolling 12-
Month Board Work Programme, Vicki Salmon 

To Note T & C 12.30 p.m. 5 mins 

7 Public Minutes 3 December 2024, Vicki Salmon To Approve T & C 

CE REPORT AND PERFORMANCE REPORTS 

8 CE Report, Nick Hill  

1. Financial Performance Report3  
2. Current Operational Risks1 (RC) 
3. CRM Board Update1 (RC) 

To Note T & C 12.35 a.m. 40 mins 



Board Meeting   
Agenda    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
5 Financial information withheld in compliance with NZX listing rules 
6 S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987 
7 S7(2)(f)(i),(d) LGOIMA 1987 
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED AND CONFIDENTIAL MEETING OPEN 

APPROVAL PAPERS AND BOARD COMMITTEE UPDATES 

9 Auckland Art Gallery Toi o Tāmaki, Kirsten Lacy: 

1. Exhibition Business Case4  
2. Exhibition Preliminary Discussion4  

To Approve T 1.15 p.m.  15 mins 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED, COMPLIANCE, AND NOTING PAPERS 

10 TAU Half Year Reporting Pack5, Justine White To Approve T & C 1.30 p.m. 1 hour 

11 Audit Engagement Fee4, Justine White To Approve  T & C 

12 Q2 Risk Report to Council6, Justine White To Approve T & C 

13 TAU Fraud Policy6, Justine White To Approve T & C 

14 Health and Safety Report7, Lynn Johnson and 
Priyanka Victor 

To Note T & C 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

15 Any Other Business, Vicki Salmon To Note T & C 2.30 p.m. 5 mins 

 Close of Meeting   2.35 p.m.  



Board Meeting   
Agenda    

 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2) 
 
Subject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the 
information is necessary to— 
 
(a) protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or 
 
(b)  protect information where the making available of the information— 
 

(i) would disclose a trade secret; or 
 

(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person 
who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or 

 
(ba) in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, 

or a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource 
Management Act 1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the 
disclosure of the location of waahi tapu; or 

 
(c)  protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any 

person has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any 
enactment, where the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or 

information from the same source, and it is in the public 
interest that such information should continue to be supplied; 
or 

 
(ii) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or 

 
(d)  avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; 

or 
 
(e)  avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the 

public; or 
 
(f)  maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through— 
 

(i) the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or 
officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 
2(5) applies, in the course of their duty; or 

 
(ii) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from 

improper pressure or harassment; or 
 
(g)  maintain legal professional privilege; or 
 
(h)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, commercial activities; or 
 
(i)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 
 
(j)  prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper 

advantage. 
 
 



 

  

January 2025  
 ‘  
 

Name Position Directorships/Trusteeships Other Interests Possible Conflicts 

Vicki Salmon  Chair  ● Coopers Creek Vineyard Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Salmon and Partners Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Remuera Golf Club (President) 
● Greenhills Forest GP Limited (Shareholder) 

 ● Prior to Vicki Salmon’s appointment as Chair of 
Tātaki Auckland Unlimited, Vicki was a member 
of the Eden Park Trust Board (EPTB). Vicki 
resigned as a member of the EPTB on 27 March 
2023 and no longer has any interest in EPTB or 
the Eden Park organisation.  

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair ● Perpetual Guardian Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Perpetual Trust Limited (Director) 
● Generate Global (Director and Shareholder) 

● Aktive – Auckland Sports & Recreation 
(CEO) 

 

Alastair Carruthers Non-Executive Director ● Homeland NZ Enterprises Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Homeland NZ Trading Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Carruthers Consulting Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Television New Zealand Ltd (Chair) 
● Cornwall Park Trust Board (Trustee) 
● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 

Council (Director) 
● Auckland Regional Amenities Funding Board 

(Board Member) 
● Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board 

(Deputy Chair) 
● Museum of Transport and Technology Board 

(Director) 

 ● The ARAFB provides operating funding to some 
entities who occupy and perform in AU facilities. 

● Homeland hosts events for Auckland Convention 
Bureau and other Tātaki Auckland Unlimited 
funded entities from time to time.   

Carol Cheng Non-Executive Director ● Teaching Council New Zealand (Governing 
Council Member) 

● Hong Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Eastland Property Services Limited (Shareholder) 
● Auckland International Airport Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder) 
● Comvita Limited (Shareholder) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Microgem International Plc (Shareholder)  
● The Asia New Zealand Foundation Te Whītau 

Tūhono (Trustee) 

 ● Asia New Zealand Foundation provided 
sponsorship for Auckland Culture Festivals  

● Asia New Zealand Foundation provided 
sponsorship for Guo Pei Exhibition at the 
Auckland Art Gallery. 

 



 

  

Hinurewa Te Hau (Hinu) Non-Executive Director ● Tamaki Makaurau Matariki Festival Trust (trading 
as Matariki Cultural Foundation) (Trustee) 

● Matariki Global Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Taamaki Records Limited (Director) 
● Otamatea Pioneer & Kauri Museum Board (Chair) 
● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 

Council (Director) 
● Harbouview Properties Limited (Shareholder) 

● Co-ordinator of WOMEX (World Music 
Expo) Pan Indigenous Network 

 

Graeme Stephens  ● New Zealand Hotel Holdings (Director)  
(this interest includes directorships of several 
further entities connected with New Zealand Hotel 
Holdings) 

● Kamari Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Marama Hua Trustee Limited (Director) 
● Rakaunui Property Limited (Director)   
● Rakaunui Property Holdings Limited (Director) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group (Shareholder) 

  

Dan Te Whenua Walker Non-Executive Director ● New Zealand Māori Tourism Society (Deputy 
Chair) 

● Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 
Council (Director) 

● Pou Tuarā o Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Ruanui Trust 
(Shareholder)  

● Ngati Ruanui Tahua Limited (Shareholder) 
● Ngati Ruanui Fishing Limited (Shareholder) 
● Te Topuni Ngarahu General Partner Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Māori Creative Foundation (Trustee) 
● Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee) 
● Hikuroa Whanaungatanga Charitable Trust 

(Trustee) 
● Nga Whaotapu o Tamaki Makaurau Trust - 

Trustee 
● Stanmore Bay Primary School (Chair) 
● Massey University Executive Education (Advisory 

Board Member) 
● University of Auckland Māori Alumni (Trustee and 

Chair of Executive Committee) 
● Sarcoma Foundation NZ (Board member) 
● Child Cancer Foundation (Board member) 
● Ronald McDonald House (Board member) 

 
 

 

 



January 2025 

 

  

 

 
Month Shareholder Accountability Operations & 

Business Planning 
Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates 

Jan-25 • Financial reporting for the ½ Year 
ended 31 December 2024 

• Q2 Risk Report 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Western Springs Stadium EOI 
Workshop 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 24 Jan (½Y 
Accounts) 

• Board Meeting – 29 Jan (½Y Acts)  

Feb-25 • Letter of Expectation 

• Q2 Performance Report  

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Board Strategy Session – 19 Feb 

• Workshop: New Zealand Maritime 
Museum Masterplan 

 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 13 Feb 

• Capital Projects Committee – 19 Feb 

• Remuneration Committee – 20 Feb 

Mar-25 • 2025 – 27 Statement of Intent 
Amendments 

• Draft 2025 -2028 Statement of 
Intent 

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 • Board Meeting – 4 March 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 19 March 

• Board Meeting – 26 March 
 

Apr-25 • Q3 Risk Report to Council 

• Q3 Performance Report  

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Board Evaluation 
(biennial – next due: 
2026) 

• Workshop: Auckland Art Gallery Toi o 
Tāmaki Strategy 

 

• Capital Projects Committee – 16 April 

• Board Meeting – 30 April 

May-25  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Annual insurance 
renewal 

• Auditor engagement 
and fees  

 • Risk and Finance Committee – 14 May 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 15 May 

• Board Meeting – 27 May 

 

Jun-25  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 • Capital Projects Committee – 24 June 

 

 
 
 
 



January 2025 

 

  

 

 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations & 
Business Planning 

Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates 

Jul-25 • Public Board meeting - shareholder 
feedback on SOI 

• SOI FY 26 

• TAU End of Year Financial 
Reporting Packs 

• Q4 Risk Report to Council 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 • Board Meeting – 2 July (Public Board Meeting) 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 17 July 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 23 July 

• Board Meeting – 30 July 

Aug-25 • Q4 Performance Report 

• TAUL and TAUT Annual Report 

• Financial reporting for the year 
ended 30 June 2025 

• Climate Related Disclosures  
 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 • Remuneration Committee – 12 August 

• Capital Projects Committee – 13 August 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 21 August (FY25 
Statements) 

• Board Meeting – 26 August 

Sep-25  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

  

Oct-25 • Public Board meeting - performance 
against SOI targets for Year Ended 
30 June 2025 

• Q1 Performance Report 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

 

 

• Capital Projects Committee – 14 Oct 

• Board Meeting – 29 Oct (Public Board Meeting) 

Nov-25 • Q1 Risk Report to Council • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 
 

 

 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 12 Nov 

 

Dec-25  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

 • Board Meeting – 2 Dec 

 



BOARD MEETING (open) 
HELD ON: Wednesday 3 December 2024 at 8.00 a.m. 

AT:  Waihorotiu Room, L4 Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, Auckland 

PRESENT: Chair 
Deputy Chair 

APOLOGIES: Deputy Mayor and Lead Councillor 

ATTENDED:   

Vicki Salmon   
Jennah Wootten 
Alastair Carruthers 
Carol Cheng  
Graeme Stephens 
Hinurewa Te Hau 
Dan Walker 

Desley Simpson 

Executive Team Nick Hill Chief Executive, Kevin Buley Director 
Auckland Zoo, Daniel Clarke Director Performing 
Arts, Annie Dundas Director Destination, Pam Ford 
Director Economic Development, Lynn Johnson Chief 
People Officer, Mandy Kennedy Chief Digital Officer, 
Kirsten Lacy Director Auckland Art Gallery, Vincent 
Lipanovich Director NZMM, Scott Couch on behalf of 
James Parkinson Director Auckland Stadiums, Helen 
Te Hira Director Māori Outcomes, Shelley Watson 
Director Marketing, Comms & Growth, Justine White 
Chief Operating Officer 

Sarah Johnstone-Smith CCO Governance Auckland Council 
Malcolm Lawry  GM Commercial and Business Development 
Georgina Cervin Commercial Programme Lead 
Melanya Burrows Strategic Relations Manager 
Priyanka Victor   Head of Heath and Safety  
Tim Kingsley-Smith Company Secretary & Legal Counsel 

Nick Hill, Justine White, and Tim Kingsley-Smith joined the meeting. 

1. AGENDA AND APOLOGIES

The Chair opened the confidential meeting and a karakia was recited.

The Chair noted the apology of Deputy Mayor Desley Simpson.

2. 16 OCTOBER 2024 AND 30 OCTOBER 2024 CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES AND ACTION TRACKER

The Board discussed the Action Tracker. The Board agreed to put Action Point 3 – review of TAU’s risk
appetite ‘on hold’. Management referred to Action Point 4 and noted that Auckland has been short-
listed to host the Gay Games 2030.

Subject to one amendment to the 16 October 2024 confidential minutes (review bullet point 3 p.2 to
ensure clarity and accuracy), and one amendment to the 30 October 2024 confidential minutes
(correction of ‘apologies’ p.1 as Graeme Stephens attended the meeting) the Board:

1. Approved the 16 October 2024 and 30 October 2024 confidential minutes as an accurate
record of the meeting; and

2. Noted the Action Tracker.



3. BOARD AGENDA DISCUSSION

The Board discussed the agenda for the meeting.

Sarah Johnstone-Smith, Malcolm Lawry, Georgina Cervin and Scott Couch joined the meeting.

4. CE CONFIDENTIAL UPDATE

Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

CCO Review

• The Board and Management discussed the CCO Review. Management noted that the Mayor
is scheduled to meet with the Tātaki Auckland Unlimited (TAU) Destination Partnership
Programme Advisory Committee (DPPAC) shortly. The Mayor will be discussing the CCO
Review as it relates to TAU’s tourism attraction and major events activities as well as hearing
industry views on the potential of a visitor levy to help fund these activities.

• The Board requested that Management:

o Circulate the 28 November 2024 letter from the Board to the Mayor to the Governing
Body members;

o Draft a letter to the Mayor and senior Council officers recording TAU’s full support for
the urgent introduction of a visitor night levy to fund destination and major events
activities in Auckland; and

o Draft a letter to the Council CEO and senior managers outlining potential impacts of
the CCO Reform on TAU’s Māori outcomes and development activities and services.
(ACTION POINT)

• Management noted that the Governing Body is scheduled to consider the Mayor’s CCO Review
proposal at its upcoming 12 December 2024 meeting. If the proposal as it currently stands is
supported by the Governing Body – with destination marketing, major events, and economic
development all transferring from TAU to Council – TAU will need to work closely with Council
to manage the transition of services, activities and resources and will also need to review the
structure of the remaining organisation. Transitioning any of TAU’s functions to Council will
require careful planning and implementation to ensure that those functions are transferred as
seamlessly as possible.

Stadiums Update 

• Management noted that on 30 October 2024 the Governing Body approved the transfer of
funding from TAU to the Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Board to undertake ‘critical works’ at
Waikaraka Park and resolved that:

o In keeping with TAU’s existing plans – any decisions on the future of Western Springs
come before the Governing Body and involve adequate engagement with the
Governing Body, and

o Staff report back to the Governing Body on engagement with Ponsonby Rugby Club
and the options for its future and that staff work to fully address the views and concerns
of the club.

• Management noted that the decision of the Governing Body on Waikaraka Park means that
TAU will now progress the Waikaraka Park development project with works on the ground likely
to begin in early 2025. Senior Council executive Barry Potter and others will join TAU’s usual
significant project governance group.

• The Board noted that the ongoing Western Springs Stadium Expression of Interest (EOI)
process will help crystalise the options for the future of Western Springs Stadium for the
Governing Body to then consider.



•

• 

Tataki� g, 
Auckland �T� •. 

Unlimited _; _ 4s . • 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 

The Board asked Management to request that Council confirm a slot on the Governing Body 
agenda for the consideration of the Western Springs Stadium EOI in early 2025. A confirmed 
slot will provide all stakeholders with a timeline to work towards. (ACTION POINT) 

Management agreed to invite the EOI participants 
to present to the TAU Board at a workshop at the 29 

January 2025 board meeting. 
S7(2)(f)(i),(h),M LGOIMA 1987 

• The Board acknowledged the hard work of TAU and Council staff, and Auckland Stadiums
Director James Parkinson on the Waikaraka Park project in a challenging environment.

The Board noted the update. 

5. NORTH HARBOUR STADIUM STAGE 1: EXPRESSION OF INTEREST

Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

• Management updated the Board on TAU's work with the North Harbour Stadium (NHS)
Steering Group and Working Group on determining the future of North Harbour Stadium. The
Chairs of the Upper Harbour and Hibiscus and Bays Local Boards met with the Governing Body
on 29 August and the Governing Body noted at that meeting that a two-stage process will now
be undertaken. Stage 1 will be an EOI process to see if there is a party or organisation which
can operate and manage North Harbour Stadium and Domain Precinct for an agreed period
commencing July 2025 and subject to a cost benefit analysis and a value for money
assessment. Stage 2 will be a concurrent process to determine the most appropriate ownership,
funding, governance, improvements, and operational management model for the long-term
future use of the North Harbour Stadium and Domain Precinct by December 2026.

• Management noted that the intent of the Stage 1 EOI process is to determine, through
undertaking an open procurement process, whether there is an operator for North Harbour
Stadium which can perform better than the 'status quo' to drive positive outcomes for the facility,
its community, and its users while improving overall utilisation, diversification of activity,
connection to the local community, and ultimately, to improve financial performance.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987 

• The Board thanked Management for the update and noted TAU's continued support for the
process.

The Board: 

1. Approved an Expression of Interest process be conducted to seek a new operator for
some, or all, of the activity at North Harbour Stadium and Domain Precinct; and

2. Noted that if there is a recommended supplier resulting from the Expression of Interest
process, that approval will be sought from the TAU Board prior to the commencement
of contract negotiations

Malcolm Lawry and Georgina Cervin left the meeting. Alastair Carruthers left the meeting at 11. 10 a.m. 

The Chair closed the confidential meeting and opened the public meeting. The Executive Team and 
Melanya Burrows joined the meeting. 

6. REGISTER OF DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND ROLLING 12-MONTH BOARD WORK
PROGRAMME

The Board noted the Interests Register and the 12-Month Board Work Programme



7. PUBLIC MINUTES 30 OCTOBER 2024

Subject to the amendment to the confidential minutes discussed at Item 2, the Board approved the 30
October 2024 open minutes as an accurate record of the meeting.

8. CE REPORT

Nick Hill and the Executive Team spoke to the paper.

• Management updated the Board on the recent confirmation that avian influenza – commonly
known as “bird flu” – has been discovered in New Zealand. While the strain of bird flu that was
recently found on a poultry farm in Otago was not the dangerous HPN51 strain, the arrival of
bird flu in the country has been met with the expected strong response from MPI and has
increased the public visibility of the risks of bird flu. Auckland Zoo and TAU are ready with
protocols and communications plans in preparation for the inevitable future arrival of the more
dangerous strain of bird flu.

• Management updated the Board on the recent successful transfer of Burma the elephant from
Auckland Zoo to the Monarto Safari Park in South Australia and provided a short presentation.

• Management updated the Board on the Te Puna Creative Innovation Quarter project. Work on
the central hub is continuing and the broader precinct is now attracting external investment as
evidenced by the recent precinct land purchase by a like-minded organisation who is keen to
be part of what Te Puna is creating. The first two areas of the central hub refurbishment have
been completed and the hub’s first commercial client has moved into the shared space area.
The hub’s anchor tenant has also moved in and will use additional areas once they have been
refurbished.

• Management noted that TAU’s new platform for Māori owned businesses – Treasures of
Tāmaki Makaurau Auckland – was recently launched and is now ‘live’. TAU’s recent two-day
business events forum was well attended and well received. The DPPAG continues to meet
regularly, and the destination industry is looking forward to a good summer. However, there is
growing concern that the next two years are ‘light’ on major events compared to recent years
and also concern about the lack of funding certainty for Auckland’s tourism attraction and major
events activities.

• Management noted that attendance at Go Media Stadium has been outstanding over the last
year. The ‘sold-out’ Warriors season, Auckland FC crowds significantly higher than predicted,
and highly popular concerts – including the recent Pearl Jam concerts – have kept the stadium
busy this year. TAU’s performance venues have had a busy month leading into the busy season
with 99 individual events bringing more than 90,000 patrons into TAU venues.

• Management noted that the Auckland Art Gallery Toi o Tāmaki will shortly open its big summer
exhibition Olafur Eliasson: Your curious journey. The spectacular exhibition highlights more
than 30 years of world-renowned artist Olafur Eliasson’s creative work. The exhibition is the
first solo showcase of the Icelandic-Danish artist in Aotearoa New Zealand and strong pre-sales
for the exhibition are encouraging.

• The Board noted that TAU’s recently circulated Akina Māori Outcomes 2024 Highlights
document is a good summary of the team’s excellent work this year and congratulated the team
on a successful year.

The Board noted the update. 

The Executive team left the meeting. Graeme Stephens left the meeting at 12.27 p.m. 

The Chair closed the public meeting and opened the confidential meeting. 

9. BOARD COMMITTEE UPDATES

The Chair of the Risk and Finance Committee (RFC) updated the Board on the recent Committee
meeting.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



• The Chair of the RFC noted that the policies considered and recommended by the Committee
at the recent 13 November meeting – including the Artificial Intelligence Policy – are on today’s
agenda at Item 12. The Committee reviewed the Auditor’s Report at its recent meeting and felt
that the matters raised were minor indicating that TAU has good systems and processes in
place. The Board thanked the TAU finance and other teams for its work on the recent financial
audits and noted that TAU continues to discuss audit fees with Audit New Zealand.

The Board noted the update. 

Kirsten Lacy joined the meeting. 

10. AUCKLAND ART GALLERY TOI O TĀMAKI

Kirsten Lacy spoke to the paper.

Exhibition Business Cases

• The Board noted that the two Art Gallery exhibition business cases were considered at the 30
October 2024 board meeting, but the item was deferred when two Board Directors needed to
leave that meeting early to join a Governing Body meeting.

• Management noted that following a recent workshop with the Art Gallery Advisory Committee
the  business case has been withdrawn and the team will
now look at alternative exhibitions for the  period. The 

 is being re-presented to the Board for consideration and approval following the workshop.

The Board: 

1. Approved the exhibition
 and delegated authority to sign the exhibition agreement to the CE; and

2. Noted that the exhibition proposal has been
withdrawn.

Art Gallery Advisory Committee 

• Management noted that two Advisory Committee members have left the committee, and it is
timely to now appoint their successors. Following a process undertaken by the Gallery Director
and the Chair of the Advisory Committee, it is recommended that the Board appoint Sue
Gardiner and Caroline Rainsford as members of the Advisory Committee. Both candidates have
comprehensive knowledge and experience in the art world and will bring a wealth of skills to
the Advisory Committee.

The Board approved the appointment of Caroline Rainsford and Sue Gardiner to the Auckland Art 
Gallery Advisory Committee. 

Kirsten Lacy left the meeting. 

11. TRANSFER OF NZCCM BUILDING TO AUCKLAND ZOO

Justine White spoke to the paper.

• Management summarised the proposal to transfer the NZCCM building to TAU on behalf of
Auckland Zoo.

The Board: 

1. Approved the Surrender of Sublease between the Auckland Zoo Charitable Trust
Board (AZCTB) and Tātaki Auckland Unlimited (TAU) to surrender the sublease of the
New Zealand Centre for Conservation Medicine building (NZCCM building);

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



2. Approved the Surrender of Lease between TAU and AZCTB to surrender the ground
lease for the NZCCM building.

3. Noted that the result of surrendering the NZCCM ground lease and sublease will be
that the ownership of the NZCCM building, and improvements will revert from AZCTB
to TAU on the effective date.

12. TAU POLICY APPROVAL

Justine White spoke to the paper.

• The Board requested that management remove the word “directors” from the policies where
they refer to business unit directors within the business to avoid confusion with TAU Board
directors. (ACTION POINT)

Subject to Management making the change discussed, the Board approved the following TAU policies 
and guidelines: 

1. Gifts, Hospitality, and Complementary Tickets Guideline

2. Delegated Authority Policy

3. Staff Functions and Expenses Guideline

4. Risk Management Framework

5. Artificial Intelligence Policy

Lynn Johnson and Priyanka Victor joined the meeting. 

13. HEALTH AND SAFETY REPORT

Lynn Johnson and Priyanka Victor spoke to the paper.

• The Board noted that the number of incidents increased last month, but the rise is expected
given the number of incidents is clearly closely correlated with in an increase in activity across
several parts of the business. The increased detail and insights into ‘low-level’ incidents in
TAU’s health and safety reporting is useful for the Board to fully understand health and safety
across the organisation.

• The Board and Management discussed the recent Ports of Auckland case where a former CEO
was found personally liable for health and safety breaches. Management noted that the case
reenforces TAU’s existing health and safety function and activities, in particular the teams
thorough auditing of TAU’s activities and the associated risks and dangers. However, the case
is a reminder that TAU officers do need to challenge and personally verify the work of the health
and safety team.

• Management noted that TAU has worked hard on improving, professionalising and better co-
ordinating the organisation’s health and safety function since the amalgamation. The team has
a detailed audit programme and monitoring processes in place.

• The Board requested that Management develop a schedule for sub-groups of TAU Board
directors to regularly visit TAU’s sites and venues during the year to supplement the Board’s
existing cultural festival health and safety walkthroughs and health and safety visits that follow
board committee meetings at TAU’s venues. (ACTION POINT)

• The Board noted that Priyanka Victor has recently resigned to take a larger role at another
organisation and thanked Priyanka for her efforts at TAU. Priyanka thanked the Board and TAU
and wished TAU all the best for the future.

The Board noted the update. 

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987



14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

The Meeting ended at 2.15 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 29 January 2025.

_____________________ _______________________ 
Chair Date 













































S6(c) S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(c) S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(c) S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987





S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987





S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987








	1 Board 29 Jan 2025 - Agenda (1)
	6 Board 29 Jan 2025 - Register of Interests
	6.1 Board 29 Jan 2025 - 12 Month Rolling Calendar
	7 Board 29 Jan 2025 - 3 December 2025 Public Minutes
	8 Board 29 Jan  2025 - CE Report_Redacted



